



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



2.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 12, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 7, regarding a report on whether the City can withhold portions of payments to the MBTA for services not delivered and for property not properly maintained, Assistant City Manager for Finance James Maloney reports the following:

The City no longer makes direct payments to the Commonwealth for services such as the MBTA. Money due the Commonwealth for such services is deducted from state aid payments made by the Commonwealth to the City.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number Seven, regarding a report on whether the City can withhold portions of payments to the MBTA for services not delivered and for property not properly maintained.

In City Council January 12, 1998

PLACED ON FILE